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Kinnard, Clarence

From: Schabo, Tim
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 11:41 AM
To: Taylor, Sequanna
Cc: Kinnard, Clarence
Subject: FW: Committee on Finance-Budget: October 10, 2023 Referral Request

Good Afternoon Supervisor, 

Per your request below, Milwaukee County data back to 2021 showed 230 households served with approximately a $1.4 
million investment in mortgage assistance.  67 percent of households were African American. 

Respectfully, 

Timothy 

Timothy Schabo | Deputy Chief of Staff 
Milwaukee County Office of the County Executive 
Milwaukee County Courthouse  | 901 N 9th Street | Milwaukee, WI 53233 
(414) 335-0228 | county.milwaukee.gov
By achieving racial equity, Milwaukee County is the healthiest county in Wisconsin.

From: Kinnard, Clarence <Clarence.Kinnard@milwaukeecountywi.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:26 PM 
To: Schabo, Tim <Tim.Schabo@milwaukeecountywi.gov> 
Cc: Taylor, Sequanna <Sequanna.Taylor@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Williams, Keshawn 
<Keshawn.Williams@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Sumner, Liz <Liz.Sumner@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Cady, Steve 
<Stephen.Cady@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Lamers, Joseph <Joseph.Lamers@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Jensen, Janelle 
<Janelle.Jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Furtsch, Evan <Evan.Furtsch@milwaukeecountywi.gov> 
Subject: Committee on Finance-Budget: October 10, 2023 Referral Request 

Good afternoon, 

The following request for information was made at the October 10, 2023, meeting of the Committee 
on Finance-BUDGET regarding Item 2, and is included on page 3 of the Finance-BUDGET 10/10/23 
Meeting Minutes. 

Org. Unit 110 – County Executive – General Office 

Supervisor Taylor (5) requested information regarding the number of homeowners 
currently receiving assistance from Milwaukee County. 

If you require additional clarity, please contact the requesting Supervisor. 
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Video from the October 10, 2023, Finance-BUDGET meeting is available in the County Legislative 
Information Center. 
 
Please include me in your official response to this request for information.  If you have already 
responded, please forward that response to me. 
 
All responses to requests for information regarding the 2024 Recommended Budget will be appended 
to Legistar File No. 23-895, and will be discussed at the Monday, October 16, 2023, Finance-
BUDGET Public Hearing at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Best, 
 

Clarence H. Kinnard (he, him, his) | Committee Coordinator 
Legislative Services Division | Office of the County Clerk 
901 N. 9th Street, Room 105 | Milwaukee, WI 53233 
(414) 278-4073 | county.milwaukee.gov 
By achieving racial equity, Milwaukee County is the healthiest county in Wisconsin. 
 

Committee on Community, Environment, and Economic Development 
 


